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Memorandum 

 

 

To:         Branch Presidents, Branch CEOs, Secretaries and Support Staff, Club Presidents, Club   

 Secretaries, Club Competition Officers, Team Managers, Officials & Competitors 

From:    Jack Chapman, Sports Officer  

Date: 26 October 2018   

Pages:   1 

Subject: State Championships Opens Draft Timetable Release Date  

 

The purpose of this memo is to outline that the State Championships Opens Draft Timetable will be released at a 

later date. 

 

As per the State Championships Important dates document which was released on the 24th of August, timetables for 

Lifesaving, Age, Masters and Opens Championships were due to be released on the 26th of October. 

 

Draft Timetables for Lifesaving, Age, and Masters Championships have been released and are available via the State 

Championships Event Webpage. 

 

SLSNSW will endeavor to release the Opens Draft Timetable by 30th of November. In the meantime please check 

out our State Championships Event Webpage for regular updates. 

 

  

https://www.surflifesaving.com.au/downloads/2019-slsnsw-state-champs-important-dates
https://www.surflifesaving.com.au/events/2019-nsw-championships
https://www.surflifesaving.com.au/events/2019-nsw-championships

